

Meeting minutes for: October 15th, 2019

Updates from the General Assembly

- Nicki Pukos, student representative, announced that Keri Knowles, program administrator, has redone the website using a new template. There is an idea of starting a current topics in science seminar separate from the faculty-student mixers that could happen once a month to give students and faculty the chance to convene and discuss something current in science news or research. People seemed interested.
- Sarah Light, unofficial CGS representative, there is a now a student emergency fund at the level of the graduate school. This is to help students with unexpected financial trouble or burden.

Updates from the Executive Board

- Sarah Light (President)
 - Elections for NewN chair are coming up. Nominations will be open one week before our next meeting date on Nov 13th, 2019 via e-mail.
 - Tentatively set the meeting dates for the spring semester.
- Josh Riekamp (Vice President)
 - No update.
- Ben Seicol (Treasurer)
 - No updates.
- Kia Adams (Secretary)
 - No updates. Please let her know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the NGSO minutes. E-mail: adams.2118@osu.edu

Updates from the Committee Chairs

- Zoe Tapp (Social chair)
 - Working on planning monthly happy hours and sent out a survey to request information regarding winter formal!
- Shane O'Neil (NewN chair)
 - Election for next NewN chair is coming soon!
- Athena Howell (Fundraising chair)
 - Voted on a new NGSO t-shirt design.
- Ben Seicol (Professional Development chair)
 - No update but still wanting to plan the networking for introverts event for the spring semester.
- Jackie Anderson (Web Development Chair)
 - No update.

Concluding Remarks & Next Meeting Date

Thank you for reading! Next meeting: November 13th 5pm in Graves.